
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
Helene Schneider 
Mayor 

 
James L. Armstrong 

City Administrator 
 Frank Hotchkiss 

Mayor Pro Tempore 
Grant House 
Ordinance Committee Chair 

Stephen P. Wiley 
City Attorney 

Dale Francisco 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

Cathy Murillo 
Randy Rowse 
Bendy White 

City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov 
 

AUGUST 7, 2012 
AGENDA 

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Regular meetings of the Finance Committee and the Ordinance Committee begin at 12:30 p.m.  
The regular City Council meeting begins at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall.   
 
REPORTS:  Copies of the reports relating to agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk's Office, at the Central 
Library, and http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov.  In accordance with state law requirements, this agenda generally contains 
only a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.  Should you wish 
more detailed information regarding any particular agenda item, you are encouraged to obtain a copy of the Council 
Agenda Report (a "CAR") for that item from either the Clerk's Office, the Reference Desk at the City's Main Library, or 
online at the City's website (http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov).  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to 
the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located 
at City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, during normal business hours. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At the beginning of the 2:00 p.m. session of each regular City Council meeting, and at the 
beginning of each special City Council meeting, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any 
item not on the Council's agenda.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a “Request 
to Speak” form prior to the time that public comment is taken up by the City Council.  Should City Council business 
continue into the evening session of a regular City Council meeting at 6:00 p.m., the City Council will allow any member of 
the public who did not address them during the 2:00 p.m. session to do so.  The total amount of time for public comments 
will be 15 minutes, and no individual speaker may speak for more than 1 minute.  The City Council, upon majority vote, 
may decline to hear a speaker on the grounds that the subject matter is beyond their jurisdiction. 
 
REQUEST TO SPEAK:  A member of the public may address the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City Council 
regarding any scheduled agenda item.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a 
“Request to Speak” form prior to the time that the item is taken up by the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City 
Council. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  The Consent Calendar is comprised of items that will not usually require discussion by the City 
Council.  A Consent Calendar item is open for discussion by the City Council upon request of a Councilmember, City staff, 
or member of the public.  Items on the Consent Calendar may be approved by a single motion.  Should you wish to 
comment on an item listed on the Consent Agenda, after turning in your “Request to Speak” form, you should come 
forward to speak at the time the Council considers the Consent Calendar. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to gain access to, comment at, or participate in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator's Office at 
564-5305 or inquire at the City Clerk's Office on the day of the meeting.  If possible, notification at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements in most cases. 
 
TELEVISION COVERAGE:  Each regular City Council meeting is broadcast live in English and Spanish on City TV 
Channel 18 and rebroadcast in English on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 9:00 a.m., and in 
Spanish on Sundays at 4:00 p.m.  Each televised Council meeting is closed captioned for the hearing impaired.  Check 
the City TV program guide at www.citytv18.com for rebroadcasts of Finance and Ordinance Committee meetings, and for 
any changes to the replay schedule. 

http://www.ci.santa-barbara.ca.us/
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


 

8/7/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 1 

 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

 12:30 p.m. - Finance Committee Meeting, David Gebhard Public Meeting Room, 
   630 Garden Street 
 2:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting 
 
 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING S 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:30 P.M. IN THE DAVID GEBHARD PUBLIC 
MEETING ROOM, 630 GARDEN STREET (120.03)  

Subject:  Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements For The Twelve Months 
Ended June 30, 2012 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee recommend that Council:  
A. Accept the Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements for the Year Ended 

June 30, 2012; and 
B. Approve the proposed adjustments to Fiscal Year 2012 estimated revenues and 

appropriations.  
(See Council Agenda Item No. 9) 



 

8/7/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 
AFTERNOON  SE SSION 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
CEREMONIAL ITEMS 

1. Subject:  Employee Recognition - Service Award Pins (410.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the City Administrator to express the 
City's appreciation to employees who are eligible to receive service award pins 
for their years of service through August 31, 2012. 
  

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

2. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive the reading and approve the minutes of 
the regular meeting July 17 and July 31, 2012. 
  

3. Subject:  Records Destruction For Finance Department  (160.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Relating to the Destruction of Records 
Held by the Finance Department in the Administration, Accounting, 
Environmental Programs, General Services, Risk Management, and Treasury 
Divisions. 
  



 

8/7/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 3 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

4. Subject:  Five-Year Supplemental Parking Agreement With Santa Barbara 
City College (550.08) 

Recommendation:  That Council approve and authorize the Waterfront Director 
to execute a five-year Supplemental Parking Agreement with Santa Barbara City 
College pertaining to joint use parking in the Leadbetter parking lots. 
  

5. Subject:  Grant From California Department Of Boating And Waterways For 
Removal Of Vessels Per The State's Vessel Turn-In Program (570.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Authorize the Waterfront Director to execute an agreement with the 

California Department of Boating and Waterways accepting a $10,000 
grant for the disposal of recreational vessels per the state's Vessel Turn-In 
Program; and 

B. Increase Fiscal Year 2013 estimated revenues and appropriations in the 
amount of $10,000 in the Waterfront Department's Fiscal Year 2013 
Capital Budget to cover 90% of the City's cost for disposing vessels it 
accepts under the state's Vessel Turn-In Program. 

 
 
6. Subject:  Increase In Construction Change Order Authority For The Zone 6 

Pavement Preparation Project (530.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize an increase in the Public Works 
Director's Change Order Authority to approve expenditures for extra work by 
Granite Construction Company, for the Zone 6 Pavement Preparation Project, 
Contract No. 23,774, in the amount of $24,852.44 for a total Project expenditure 
authority of $1,526,855.44. 
  

7. Subject:  Increase To Services Provided In The City/Santa Barbara Unified 
School District Afterschool Opportunities For Kids Program (570.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council increase estimated revenues and appropriations 
by $10,000 in the Parks and Recreation Department Fiscal Year 2013 
Miscellaneous Grants Fund for an expansion of the Afterschool Opportunities for 
Kids Program funded from additional funds to be contributed by the Santa 
Barbara Unified School District. 
  



 

8/7/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 4 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

NOTICES 

8. The City Clerk has on Thursday, August 2, 2012, posted this agenda in the Office 
of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 

 
This concludes the Consent Calendar. 
 
 
REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

9. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements For The Twelve 
Months Ended June 30, 2012 (250.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Accept the Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements for the Fiscal 

Year Ended June 30, 2012; and 
B. Approve the proposed adjustments to Fiscal Year 2012 estimated 

revenues and appropriations as contained in the attached Schedule of 
Proposed Budget Adjustments. 

 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

10. Subject:  Police Department Update (520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive an oral presentation from the Police 
Chief regarding the Santa Barbara Police Department. 
  

COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 



 

8/7/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 5 

 
CLOSED SESSIONS 

11. Subject:  Conference With Labor Negotiator (440.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code 
Section 54957.6, to consider instructions to City negotiator Kristy Schmidt, 
Employee Relations Manager, regarding negotiations with the City's General 
bargaining unit, the Police Management Association, and regarding discussions 
with certain unrepresented managers about salaries and fringe benefits.  
 Scheduling:  Duration, 45 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 
  

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



File Code 120.03 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

DATE: August 7, 2012 Dale Francisco, Chair 
TIME: 12:30 P.M.  Bendy White  
PLACE: David Gebhard Public Meeting Room Cathy Murillo 
 630 Garden Street  
 
James L. Armstrong  Robert Samario 
City Administrator Finance Director 

 
 

ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED: 
 
 
Subject:  Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements For The Twelve Months 
Ended June 30, 2012 

 
Recommendation: That the Finance Committee recommend that Council: 
A. Accept the Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements for the Year Ended 

June 30, 2012; 
B. Approve the proposed adjustments to Fiscal Year 2012 estimated revenues and 

appropriations. 
(See Council Agenda Item No. 9) 

 
 
 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  410.01 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2012 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Employee Recognition – Service Award Pins 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That Council authorize the City Administrator to express the City’s appreciation to 
employees who are eligible to receive service award pins for their years of service through 
August 31, 2012. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Since 1980, the City Employees’ Recognition Program has recognized length of City 
Service.  Service award pins are presented to employees for every five years of service.  
Those employees achieving 25 years of service or more are eligible to receive their pins in 
front of the City Council. 
 
Attached is a list of those employees who will be awarded pins for their service through 
August 31, 2012. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: August 2012 Service Awards 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo López, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office
 
 



ATTACHMENT 
 

 
 

AUGUST 2012 SERVICE AWARDS 
AUGUST 7, 2012, Council Meeting 

 
 
 
5 YEARS 
 
Mehran Kashanian, Project Engineer I, Public Works Department 
Jennifer Burt, Laboratory Analyst II, Public Works Department 
Gurpal Sandhu, Control Systems Operations Specialist, Public Works Department 
Jeanette Prusinski, Administrative Specialist, Waterfront Department 
 
 
10 YEARS 
 
Yvette Waugh, Engineering Technician II, Public Works Department 
Andrew Rhodes, Water Treatment Superintendent, Public Works Department 
Jeff Schultz, Waterfront Maintenance Worker, Waterfront Department 
 
 
15 YEARS 
 
Randy Ward, Senior Public Works Inspector, Public Works Department 
 
 
25 YEARS 
 
Andrea Bifano, Senior Rental Housing Mediation Specialist, Community 
Development Department 
 
 
30 YEARS  
 
Michele Decant, Public Works Business Manager, Public Work Department 



7/17/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
July 17, 2012 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Helene Schneider called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.  (The Ordinance 
Committee met at 12:30 p.m.  The Finance Committee, which ordinarily meets at 
12:30 p.m., did not meet on this date.) 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Mayor Schneider.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Dale Francisco, Frank Hotchkiss, Grant House, Cathy 
Murillo, Randy Rowse, Bendy White, Mayor Schneider. 
Councilmembers absent:  None. 
Staff present:  City Administrator James L. Armstrong, City Attorney Stephen P. Wiley, 
Deputy City Clerk Susan Tschech. 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
Item Removed from Agenda 
 
City Administrator James Armstrong advised that the following item was being removed 
from the agenda due to the need to reschedule the subject public hearing: 
 
13. Subject:  Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Appeal Of Architectural 

Board Of Review Approval For 901 Olive Street (640.07) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Set the date of August 7, 2012, at 2:00 p.m. for hearing the appeal filed by 

Grant Castleberg of the Architectural Board of Review approval of an 
application for property owned by 901 Holdings LLC and located at 901 
Olive Street, Assessor's Parcel No. 029-302-018, C-2 Commercial Zone, 
General Plan Designation: Commercial/Medium High Residential (15-27 
Dwelling Units per Acre). 

(Cont’d) 



7/17/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 

13. (Cont’d) 
 
A. Cont’d: 

The project proposes the construction of 10 one-story, studio apartment 
units and 9 two-story, one-bedroom apartment units above a new two-
level parking structure.  The new apartment units and parking structure will 
be added to an existing two-story office building; total development would 
be 60,060 square feet with a maximum height of 51 feet on a 33,005 
square-foot lot.  The project also includes alterations to the existing office 
building.  The Staff Hearing Officer granted a zoning modification for a 
reduction in the number of required parking spaces; and 

B. Set the date of August 6, 2012, at 1:30 p.m. for a site visit to the property 
located at 901 Olive Street. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Speakers:  Ruth Wilson, Steve Reynalds, Harmony, K8 Longstory, Milt Hess. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (Item Nos. 1 – 12 and 14 – 17) 
 
The titles of the resolutions and ordinances related to Consent Calendar items were 
read. 
 
Motion: 

Councilmembers Hotchkiss/Rowse to approve the Consent Calendar as 
recommended. 

Vote: 
Unanimous roll call vote. 

1. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive the reading and approve the minutes of 
the special meetings of June 18, 19, and 21, 2012, and the regular meetings of 
June 26, and July 3, 2012. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation. 
 

2. Subject:  Certification Of The Election Results Of The Official Canvass For 
The Special Municipal Election Of June 5, 2012 (110.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Certifying the Election Results of the 
Official Canvass for the Special Municipal Election Held in the City on June 5, 
2012. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Resolution No. 12-052 (July 17, 2012, 
report from the Assistant City Administrator/Administrative Services Director; 
proposed resolution). 



7/17/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 3 

3. Subject:  Adoption Of Ordinance For The Santa Barbara Zoological 
Gardens Lease (330.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Approving a Thirty-Five Year Lease 
Agreement With A Fifteen-Year Lease Option, Between the City of Santa 
Barbara and the Santa Barbara Zoological Gardens Foundation, for Continued 
Lease of the Property Being Operated as the Santa Barbara Zoological Gardens, 
Commonly Known as the Santa Barbara Zoo. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Ordinance No. 5588; Agreement 
No. 24,200. 
 

4. Subject:  Resolution Approving Application For Local Groundwater 
Assistance Grant (540.08) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Authorizing the Public Works Director to 
Submit a Groundwater Management Plan Grant Application in an Amount of 
$250,000 and Execute an Agreement With the California Department of Water 
Resources Local Groundwater Assistance Grant Program. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Resolution No. 12-053 (July 17, 2012, 
report from the Public Works Director; proposed resolution). 
 

5. Subject:  Introduction Of Ordinance For A Lease Agreement With Channel 
Island Outfitters, Inc., Doing Business As Paddle Sports Of Santa Barbara 
(330.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of 
title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Approving a 
Five-Year Lease Agreement with One Five-Year Option with Channel Island 
Outfitters, Inc., Doing Business As Paddle Sports of Santa Barbara, at a Monthly 
Rent of $2,762.75, for Approximately 956 Square Feet of Retail Space and 374 
Square Feet of Water Area Adjacent to the Navy Pier in the Santa Barbara 
Harbor, Effective August 24, 2012. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation (July 17, 2012, report from the Waterfront 
Director; proposed ordinance). 
  

6. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements For The Eleven 
Months Ended May 31, 2012 (250.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial 
Statements for the Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2012. 
 

(Cont’d) 



7/17/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 4 

6. (Cont’d) 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation (July 17, 2012, report from the Finance 
Director).  
 

7. Subject:  Amendment To Caltrans Agreement For State Route 192 Utility 
Relocations (530.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute 
an amendment to Utility Agreement No. 05-UT-1015.703 with the California 
Department of Transportation, District 5, for relocation of City water line facilities, 
which increases the reimbursement by the City to Caltrans for relocation costs to 
a total of $138,980. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Agreement No. 24,201 (July 17, 2012, 
report from the Public Works Director). 
 

8. Subject:  Contract For Construction Of The El Estero Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Influent Pumps Replacement Project (540.13) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Award a contract with GSE Construction Co. in their low bid amount of 

$2,583,700 for construction of the El Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Influent Pumps Replacement Project, Bid No. 3607; 

B. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute the contract and approve 
expenditures up to $258,370 to cover any cost increases that may result 
from contract change orders for extra work and differences between 
estimated bid quantities and actual quantities measured for payment;  

C. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Brown & 
Caldwell in the amount of $178,892 for design support services during 
construction, and approve expenditures of up to $17,890 for extra services 
of Brown & Caldwell that may result from necessary changes in the scope 
of work; and 

D. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Mimiaga 
Engineering Group in the amount of $264,000 for construction 
management services, and approve expenditures of up to $26,400 for 
extra services of Mimiaga Engineering Group that may result from 
necessary changes in the scope of work. 

 
Action:  Approved the recommendations; Contract Nos. 24,202 – 24,204 
(July 17, 2012, report from the Public Works Director). 
 

  



7/17/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 5 

9. Subject:  Contract For Development Of Wastewater Collection System 
Strategic Management Program - Phase III (540.13) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
contract with Brown and Caldwell in the amount of $100,925 for Wastewater 
Collection system maintenance-related business process development and the 
related Sewer System Management Plan update, and authorize the Public Works 
Director to approve expenditures of up to $10,093 for extra services of Brown 
and Caldwell that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work, for a 
total of $111,018. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Contract No. 24,205 (July 17, 2012, 
report from the Public Works Director). 
 

10. Subject:  Contract For Survey Services For Wastewater Collection System 
Survey Project (540.13) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
City Professional Services Contract with Penfield and Smith in the amount of 
$211,780 for survey services for the Wastewater Collection System Survey 
Project, and authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures of up to 
$21,180 for extra services that may result from necessary changes in the scope 
of work. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Contract No. 24,206 (July 17, 2012, 
report from the Public Works Director). 
 

11. Subject:  California Department Of Forestry And Fire Protection Urban 
Forest Management Plan Grant Award (570.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council increase revenues and appropriations by 
$71,092 in the Parks and Recreation Department Fiscal Year 2013 
Miscellaneous Grants Fund for the California Department of Forestry and Fire 
Protection (CAL FIRE) Urban and Community Forestry Grant. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation (July 17, 2012, report from the Parks and 
Recreation Director). 
 

12. Subject:  Cancellation Of August 21, 2012, City Council Meeting (120.09) 

Recommendation:  That Council cancel the August 21, 2012, City Council 
meeting. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation (July 17, 2012, report from the City 
Administrator). 
 

  



7/17/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 6 

NOTICES 

14. The City Clerk has on Thursday, July 12, 2012, posted this agenda in the Office 
of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 

 
15. Received a letter of resignation from Neighborhood Advisory Council member 

Sharon Byrne; the vacancy will be part of the next recruitment for City Advisory 
Groups. 

 
16. Received a communication advising of a vacancy created on the Measure P 

Committee with the death of Member Gary Buffington; the vacancy will be part of 
the next City Advisory Groups recruitment. 

 
This concluded the Consent Calendar. 

 
REPORT FROM THE ORDINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Ordinance Committee Chair Grant House reported that the Committee met to consider 
proposed revisions to Municipal Code Chapter 9.116 related to emergency services; the 
Committee approved the amendments, which will be forwarded to the full Council for 
introduction and subsequent adoption. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

17. Subject:  General Fund Reserve Policies (210.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council consider newly proposed policies governing the 
establishment and use of General Fund reserves recommended by the Finance 
Committee. 
 
Documents: 

- July 17, 2012, report from the Finance Director. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff. 

 
 Speakers: 
   Staff:  Finance Director Robert Samario, City Administrator James 

Armstrong, City Attorney Stephen Wiley. 
 

(Cont’d) 
  



7/17/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 7 

17. (Cont’d) 
 

Motion: 
Councilmembers White/Francisco to: 
1. Approve the proposed General Fund Reserve Policies as outlined in 

the attachment to the Council Agenda Report, with the addition of 
language to 1) allocate future year-end surpluses such that 50% is 
directed to capital and 50% is directed toward the restoration and 
maintenance of reserves as necessary, and 2) provide for a separate 
vote of Council on a proposed use of the Contingency Reserve; and 

2. Set aside for separate action the proposed policy to require a 
supermajority approval by Council for the use of Contingency 
Reserves. 

 Vote: 
Unanimous voice vote. 
 

Motion: 
Councilmembers White/Murillo to adopt the following policy for Council 
approval of the use of Contingency Reserves:  “Any use of Contingency 
Reserves requires a simple majority approval of City Council.” 

Vote: 
Majority voice vote (Ayes:  Councilmembers House, Murillo, White, Mayor 
Schneider; Noes:  Councilmembers Francisco, Hotchkiss, Rowse). 
 

RECESS 
 
3:57 p.m. – 4:08 p.m. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS (CONT’D) 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT (CONT’D) 
 
18. Subject:  Proposed Budget Strategy For Impacts Of Redevelopment 

Agency Dissolution (620.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council hear a report from staff on the proposed budget 
strategy to address the financial impact of the Redevelopment Agency 
dissolution. 
  
Documents: 

- July 17, 2012, report from the Finance Director. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff. 

 
 (Cont’d) 

  



7/17/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 8 

18. (Cont’d) 
 
 Speakers: 
   Staff:  Accounting Manager Ruby Carrillo, Assistant City Administrator/ 

Community Development Director Paul Casey, City Administrator James 
Armstrong. 

 
By consensus, the Council received the report and their questions were 
answered. 

 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

19. Subject:  Contract For Final Design Of The Mason Street Bridge 
Replacement Project (530.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A.  Confirm that Kimberly Avenue shall remain a two-way street;  
B. Approve the proposed Mason Street Bridge Project width design and 

roadway geometry in accordance with City, State, and Federal standards, 
with design exceptions as approved by the City Engineer; 

C.  Accept Federal Highway Administration Highway Bridge Program grant 
funding in the amount of $5,106,236 for the Mason Street Bridge 
Replacement Project, and authorize the increase of estimated revenues 
and appropriations in the Fiscal Year 2013 Streets Capital Fund by 
$5,106,236 for the Mason Street Bridge Replacement Project; and 

D. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a City Professional 
Services contract with Bengal Engineering, Inc., in a form acceptable to 
the City Attorney, in the amount of $550,340 for final design services for 
the Mason Street Bridge Replacement Project, and authorize the Public 
Works Director to approve expenditures of up to $55,034 for extra 
services of Bengal Engineering, Inc., that may result from necessary 
changes in the scope of work. 

 
Documents: 

- July 17, 2012, report from the Public Works Director. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff. 

 
Speakers: 

- Staff:  Assistant Public Works Director/City Engineer Pat Kelly. 
- Creeks Advisory Committee:  Member Lee Moldaver. 
- Historic Landmarks Commission:  Vice Chair Donald Sharpe. 
- Members of the Public:  Mark Romasanta, Clay Aurell, Robert Burke. 

 
(Cont’d) 

  



7/17/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 9 

19. (Cont’d) 
 

Motion: 
Councilmembers Hotchkiss/Francisco to approve the recommendations; 
Contract No. 24,207. 

Vote: 
Unanimous voice vote. 
 

COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
Information: 
 - Councilmember Hotchkiss noted that he had presented the Mayor’s Cup at the 

event held at the Polo Fields last weekend. 
 - Councilmember Murillo reported that the Milpas Action Task Force had met to 

discuss both Casa Esperanza’s relations with the public and law enforcement 
pertaining to public urination; she also mentioned her participation in a walkabout 
which demonstrated a “safe passage” proposal designed to enhance pedestrian 
safety between the Mission and the Natural History Museum. 

 - Mayor Schneider commented on the extremely positive feedback she had 
received about this year’s July 4th fireworks display and expressed her 
appreciation to all those involved in its coordination. 

 
RECESS 
 
Mayor Schneider recessed the meeting at 5:19 p.m. in order for the Council to 
reconvene in closed session for Agenda Item Nos. 20 and 21; she stated there would 
be no reportable action taken during the closed sessions. 
 
CLOSED SESSIONS 

20. Subject:  Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider significant 
exposure to litigation (two potential cases) pursuant to subsection (b)(1) of 
section 54956.9 of the Government Code and take appropriate action as needed. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 
 
Documents: 

July 17, 2012, report from the City Attorney. 
 

Time: 
5:23 p.m. – 5:35 p.m. 
 

No report made. 
 



7/17/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 10 

21. Subject:  Conference with Real Property Negotiators - 701 E. Haley Street 
(330.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session pursuant to the authority 
of Government Code Section 54956.8 in order to provide direction to the City 
Administrator and to the City Attorney regarding the possible lease of real 
property owned by the City commonly known as 701 E. Haley Street. 

Property:  701 E. Haley Street (Primo Boxing - Youth Sports Center)  
City Negotiators:  Nancy Rapp, Scott Vincent. 
Negotiating Party:   Primo Boxing - Joe and Jean Pommier 
Under Negotiation:  Rent and terms of lease. 

 Scheduling:  Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 

 
Documents: 

July 17, 2012, report from the City Attorney. 
 

Time: 
5:37 p.m. – 6:20 p.m. 
 

No report made. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Schneider adjourned the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
HELENE SCHNEIDER  SUSAN TSCHECH, CMC 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK  
 



7/31/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
July 31, 2012 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Helene Schneider called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. (The Finance 
Committee met at 12:30 p.m.  The Ordinance Committee, which ordinarily meets at 
12:30 p.m., did not meet on this date). 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Mayor Schneider.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Dale Francisco, Frank Hotchkiss, Grant House (2:03), Cathy 
Murillo, Randy Rowse, Bendy White (2:03), Mayor Schneider. 
Councilmembers absent:  None. 
Staff present:  City Administrator James L. Armstrong, City Attorney Stephen P. Wiley, 
Sarah Fox Deputy City Clerk. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Speakers:  Sally Hamilton, Toba Sister City representative; Alex Shorb; Richardo 
Castellanos, 2012 President of Fiesta; Sabrina Ibarra, 2012 Spirit of Fiesta; Sadee 
Broida and Jesalyn McCollum, Junior Spirits of Fiesta.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (Item Nos. 1 – 9) 
 
The titles of the resolution and ordinance related to Consent Calendar items were read. 
 
Motion: 
 Councilmembers Hotchkiss/White to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Vote: 
 Unanimous roll call vote. 



7/31/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 

 
1. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive the reading and approve the minutes of 
the regular meeting of July 24, 2012. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation. 
 

2. Subject:  Adoption Of An Ordinance For A Zoning Map Amendment For 
Property Located At 4151 Foothill Road, 675 Cieneguitas Road, And 681 
Cieneguitas Road (680.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Chapter 28.12 (Zone Map) of 
Title 28 of the Municipal Code Pertaining to the Zoning Upon Annexation of 
Assessor's Parcel Number 059-160-017 Located at 4151 Foothill Road, 
Assessor's Parcel Number 059-160-021 Located at 675 Cieneguitas Road and 
Assessor's Parcel Number 059-160-023 Located at 681 Cieneguitas Road in the 
Hope Neighborhood. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Ordinance No. 5590. 
 

3. Subject:  Records Destruction For Airport Department (160.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Relating to the Destruction of Records 
Held by the Airport Department in the Administration Division. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Resolution No. 12-057 (July 31, 2012, 
report from the Airport Director; proposed resolution). 
 

4. Subject:  June 30, 2012, Investment Report And June 30, 2012, Fiscal Agent 
Report  (260.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Accept the June 30, 2012, Investment Report; and  
B. Accept the June 30, 2012, Fiscal Agent Report. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendations (July 31, 2012, report from the Finance 
Director). 



7/31/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 3 

5. Subject:  Contract For Drafting Services For The Fiscal Year 2013 Water 
Main Replacement Project (540.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
Professional Services contract with O'Brien & Wall in the amount of $45,300 for 
drafting services for the Fiscal Year 2013 Water Main Replacement Project, and 
authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures of up to $4,530 for 
extra services of O'Brien & Wall that may result from necessary changes in the 
scope of work. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Contract No. 24,217 (July 31, 2012, 
report from the Public Works Director). 
 

6. Subject:  Agreement For Franceschi Park Resident Caretaker (570.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to 
execute a Caretaker Rental Agreement for Franceschi Park with Jeffery Miller 
through July 31, 2013. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Agreement No. 24,218 (July 31, 2012, 
report from the Parks and Recreation Director). 
 

7. Subject:  Designation Of Voting Delegates And Alternates For The League 
Of California Cities Annual Conference (180.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council designate Mayor Helene Schneider as the 
voting delegate for the League of California Cities Annual Conference. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation. 
 

8. Subject:  Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Appeal Of Fire And 
Police Commission Denial Of Taxicab Driver's Permit 

Recommendation:  That Council set the date of August 14, 2012, at 2:00 p.m. for 
hearing the appeal filed by Richard Nyznyk, Agent for Gustavo Perez Valdes, of 
the Fire and Police Commission denial of an appeal of the decision by the Chief 
of Police to deny an application for a Taxicab Driver's Permit. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation (July 9, 2012, letter of appeal). 
 

NOTICES 

9. The City Clerk has on Thursday, July 26, 2012, posted this agenda in the Office 
of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 

 
This concluded the Consent Calendar. 

 



7/31/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 4 

REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Finance Committee Chair Dale Francisco reported that the Committee heard staff 
reports on the June 30, 2012, Investment and Fiscal Agent reports, which were 
approved as part of this agenda’s Consent Calendar (Item No. 4).   
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

10. Subject:  South Coast Task Force On Youth Gangs Update (520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive an update from Saul Serrano, Interim 
Task Force Coordinator, regarding the work of the South Coast Task Force on 
Youth Gangs. 
  
Documents: 

- July 31, 2012, report from the City Administrator. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by the South Coast Youth 

Gang Task Force. 
 

Speakers: 
- Staff:  Assistant City Administrator/Administrative Services Director 

Marcelo Lopez, Outreach Supervisor Mark Alvarado, City Administrator 
James Armstrong. 

- South Coast Task Force on Youth Gangs:  Interim Coordinator Saul 
Serrano, Strategy team member Dr. Jill Sharkey. 
 

By consensus, the Council received the report and their questions were 
answered. 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

11. Subject:  Capital Improvement Projects:  Annual Report For Fiscal Year 
2012 (230.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive a report on the City's Capital 
Improvement Projects for the Fourth Quarter of Fiscal Year 2012. 
  
Documents: 

- July 31, 2012, report from the Public Works Director. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by staff. 

 
Speakers: 
 Staff:  Principal Civil Engineer Joshua Haggmark, Public Works Director 

Christine Andersen, City Administrator James Armstrong. 
 
By consensus, the Council received the report and their questions were 
answered.



7/31/2012 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 5 

COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
Information: 

- Councilmember Francisco reported on his attendance at the recent Central 
Coast Water Authority meeting. 

- Councilmember White provided updates from three recent Planning Commission 
meetings. 

 
RECESS 
 
Mayor Schneider recessed the meeting at 3:42 p.m. in order for the Council to 
reconvene in closed session for Agenda Item No. 12, and said that no reportable action 
is anticipated. 
 
CLOSED SESSIONS 
 
12. Subject:  Conference With Labor Negotiator (440.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code 
Section 54957.6, to consider instructions to City negotiator Kristy Schmidt, 
Employee Relations Manager, regarding negotiations with the City's General 
bargaining unit, the Police Management Association, and regarding discussions 
with certain unrepresented managers about salaries and fringe benefits.  
 Scheduling:  Duration, 45 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 

 
 Documents: 
  July 31, 2012, report from the Assistant City Administrator. 
 
 Time: 
  3:47 p.m. – 4:10 p.m. 
 
 No report made. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Schneider adjourned the meeting at 4:10 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
HELENE SCHNEIDER  SARAH FOX 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK  
 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  160.06 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE:  August 7, 2012 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Records Destruction For Finance Department 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Relating to the Destruction of Records Held by the Finance Department 
in the Administration, Accounting, Environmental Programs, General Services, Risk 
Management, and Treasury Divisions. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 12-008 on February 14, 2012, approving the 
City of Santa Barbara Records Management Policies and Procedures Manual.  The 
Manual contains the records retention and disposition schedules for all City 
departments.  The schedules are a comprehensive listing of records created or 
maintained by the City, the length of time each record should be retained, and the legal 
retention authority.  If no legal retention authority is cited, the retention period is based 
on standard records management practice. 
 
Pursuant to the Manual, the Finance Director submitted a request for records 
destruction to the City Clerk Services Manager to obtain written consent from the City 
Attorney.  The City Clerk Services Manager agreed that the list of records proposed for 
destruction conformed to the retention and disposition schedules.  The City Attorney 
has consented in writing to the destruction of the proposed records. 
 
The Finance Director requests the City Council to approve the destruction of the 
Finance Department records in the Administration, Accounting, Environmental 
Programs, General Services, Risk Management, and Treasury Divisions listed on 
Exhibit A of the proposed resolution without retaining a copy. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Under the City's Sustainable Santa Barbara Program, one of the City's goals is to 
increase recycling efforts and divert waste from landfills.  The Citywide Records 
Management Program outlines that records approved for destruction be recycled, 
reducing paper waste. 



Council Agenda Report 
Records Destruction For Finance Department 
August 7, 2012 
Page 2 

 

 
 
PREPARED BY: Jenny Hopwood, Executive Assistant 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 



 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA RELATING TO THE DESTRUCTION OF 
RECORDS HELD BY THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT IN THE 
ADMINISTRATION, ACCOUNTING, ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROGRAMS, GENERAL SERVICES, RISK MANAGEMENT 
AND TREASURY DIVISIONS 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 12-008 on February 14, 2012, 
approving the City of Santa Barbara Records Management Policies and Procedures 
Manual; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Santa Barbara Records Management Policies and Procedures 
Manual contains the records retention and disposition schedules for all City 
departments.  The records retention and disposition schedules are a comprehensive 
listing of records created or maintained by the City, the length of time each record 
should be retained, and the legal retention authority.  If no legal retention authority is 
cited, the retention period is based on standard records management practice; 
 
WHEREAS, Government Code section 34090 provides that, with the approval of the 
City Council and the written consent of the City Attorney, the head of a City department 
may destroy certain city records, documents, instruments, books or papers under the 
Department Head’s charge, without making a copy, if the records are no longer needed; 
 
WHEREAS, the Finance Director submitted a request for the destruction of records held 
by the Finance Department to the City Clerk Services Manager to obtain written consent 
from the City Attorney.  A list of the records, documents, instruments, books or papers 
proposed for destruction is attached hereto as Exhibit A and shall hereafter be referred 
to collectively as the “Records”; 
 
WHEREAS, the Records do not include any records affecting title to real property or 
liens upon real property, court records, records required to be kept by statute, records 
less than two years old, video or audio recordings that are evidence in any claim or 
pending litigation, or the minutes, ordinances or resolutions of the City Council or any 
City board or commission; 
 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk Services Manager agrees that the proposed destruction 
conforms to the City’s retention and disposition schedules; 
 
WHEREAS, the City Attorney consents to the destruction of the Records; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Santa Barbara finds and determines that the 
Records are no longer required and may be destroyed. 
 



 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA 
BARBARA that the Finance Director, or his designated representative, is authorized and 
directed to destroy the Records without retaining a copy. 



EXHIBIT A 

 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
 

ACCOUNTING DIVISION 

Records Series  Date(s) 

Accounting Reports 2005 
Accounts Payable 2005 
Adopted Budget Reports 2007 
Bank Reconciliations 2005 
 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Files 2007 
General Ledger Journal Vouchers 2005 
Medicare Quarterly Reports 2008 
Payroll Check Registers 2009 
Payroll Checks (cancelled) 2005 
Time Cards 2005 
Trial Balance Reports 2005 
Utility Billing & Accounts Receivable 2005 
Warrant Register 2005 
Warrants 2005 
Year-End Reports 2005 

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 

Records Series  Date(s) 

Budget Working Papers 2009 
Travel Expense Records 2005 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAMS 

Records Series  Date(s) 

Project Files 2007 & 2010 

GENERAL SERVICES DIVISION 

Records Series  Date(s) 

Open Contracts Issued Files 2010 
Personnel Files 2007 
Bids 2002, 2007 
Bids (opened) 2002 
Cash Purchase Orders 2005 
Central Stores Supplies Inventory 2007 



EXHIBIT A 

 

GENERAL SERVICES DIVISION (cont’d) 

Records Series Date(s) 

Department Files 2007 

Proof of Insurance Files 2010 

Purchase Orders 2005 

Quick Quotes 2005 

Requests for Proposals 2007 

RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION 

Records Series Date(s) 

General Administrative Files 2010 
California Occupational Safety & Health Administration 
Compliance Program Records 2007 

Financial Files 2010 
Fix-It Files 2008 
Incident Files 2007 
Insurance Program Files 2007 
Liability Files 2007 
Litigation Files 2007 

TREASURY DIVISION 

Records Series Date(s) 

Credit Card Transaction Records 2010 
Automatic Payment Service Applications and Agreements 2010 
Broker Files 2005 
Business License & Utility User’s Tax Batch Files 2007 
Cash Receipt Records 2005 
Investment Files 2002 
Licenses and Permits Subject File 2007 

“MBIA” Audit Files 2007 
Parking and Business Improvement Area Tax Files 2009 
Transient Occupancy Tax Files 2007 
Treasury Receipts 2007 
Utility Tax Exemption Renewal Applications 2009 
Water Payment Records (Stubs) 2011 

 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  550.08 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2012 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Business Division, Waterfront Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Five-Year Supplemental Parking Agreement With Santa Barbara 

City College 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council approve and authorize the Waterfront Director to execute a five-year 
Supplemental Parking Agreement with Santa Barbara City College pertaining to joint 
use parking in the Leadbetter parking lots. 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
Since 1962, the City Waterfront Department, Parks and Recreation Department, Old 
Spanish Days and Santa Barbara City College (SBCC) have operated under the terms 
of a joint use agreement related to the facilities adjacent to the SBCC campus; and 
since 1992, SBCC and the City have entered into Supplemental Agreements that 
provide for additional periods of SBCC parking in City lots. 
 
Joint Use Agreement 
 
With regard to the Waterfront Department and SBCC, the joint use agreement provides 
seasonal use of the SBCC “La Playa” parking lots (La Playa East and La Playa West) 
and the Waterfront Department “Leadbetter” parking lots (Leadbetter and Harbor West - 
see Attachment). The original 1962 agreement allowed SBCC students to park in the 
Leadbetter lots between September 1 and June 15 of each year. In return, the public is 
allowed to use the La Playa lots on weekends, holidays, and during the SBCC summer 
break from June 16 through September. The Waterfront Department uses the La Playa 
lots for overflow parking for vehicles towing boat trailers during peak summer days.  The 
Department is also able to staff the La Playa lots and charge parking fees during times 
of peak summer parking demand. 
 
Per the terms of the joint use agreement, SBCC currently pays the Waterfront 
Department $4,000 for the use of the Leadbetter lots during the school year ($2,000 for 
the spring semester and $2,000 for the fall semester). 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Five-Year Supplemental Parking Agreement With Santa Barbara City College  
August 7, 2012 
Page 2 

 

Supplemental Agreement 
 
Since 1992, SBCC and the City have entered into Supplemental Agreements that allow 
SBCC to use the Leadbetter lots prior to September 1 to coincide with the beginning of 
fall semester. Specifically, the Supplemental Agreement allows SBCC students to use 
the Leadbetter lots during the period that is after the third Monday in August (August 20 
this year) and before September 1.    
 
The proposed Supplemental Agreement increases the daily parking fee to $606 for 
each day SBCC uses the Leadbetter lots during this approximate two week period.  The 
daily fee is subject to an annual Cost of Living increase based on the Consumer Price 
Index. All provisions of the Agreement are identical to the previous Supplemental 
Parking Agreements. 
 
The Harbor Commission approved the proposed agreement at its meeting of July 19, 
2012. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Leadbetter Lots Site Map 
    
PREPARED BY: Brian Bosse, Waterfront Business Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Scott Riedman, Waterfront Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 





Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  570.03 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:  August 7, 2012 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Harbor Operations Division, Waterfront Department  
 
SUBJECT: Grant From California Department Of Boating And Waterways For 

Removal Of Vessels Per The State’s Vessel Turn-In Program 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Authorize the Waterfront Director to execute an agreement with the California 

Department of Boating and Waterways accepting a $10,000 grant for the disposal of 
recreational vessels per the state’s Vessel Turn-In Program; and 

 
B. Increase Fiscal Year 2013 estimated revenues and appropriations in the amount of 

$10,000 in the Waterfront Department’s Fiscal Year 2013 Capital Budget to cover 90% 
of the City’s cost for disposing vessels it accepts under the state’s Vessel Turn-In 
Program. 

 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The California Department of Boating and Waterways (DBW) has reviewed and approved 
the Waterfront Department’s application for a grant in the amount of $10,000 for the 
disposal of vessels that qualify under DBW’s Vessel Turn-In Program (VTIP).  The VTIP is 
a program that allows local public agencies to accept and dispose of derelict vessels or 
vessels likely to become abandoned that are voluntarily surrendered by their owners.  The 
funds are used to reimburse the City 90% of the cost of disposing vessels acquired 
under this program.  The City, in turn, retains discretionary authority over which vessels 
it accepts under the VTIP program.  By authorizing the Waterfront Director to execute 
the VTIP agreement, the City will receive this grant funding before the main winter 
season, when abandoned or derelict vessels often sink or run aground on City beaches.    
 
 
PREPARED BY: Mick Kronman, Harbor Operations Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Scott Riedman, Waterfront Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  530.04 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2012 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Engineering Division, Public Works Department  
 
SUBJECT: Increase In Construction Change Order Authority For The Zone 6 

Pavement Preparation Project 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council authorize an increase in the Public Works Director’s Change Order Authority 
to approve expenditures for extra work by Granite Construction Company, for the Zone 6 
Pavement Preparation Project, Contract No. 23,774, in the amount of $24,852.44 for a 
total Project expenditure authority of $1,526,855.44. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Zone 6 Pavement Preparation Project (Project) consists of repairing localized 
distress on various roads throughout the City, encompassing primary arterial streets 
mainly in the downtown area.  The Project included extra work for the following road 
repairs: State Street at Constance Street, intersection of State Street and Ortega Street, 
300 block of West Ortega Street, portions of Meigs Road, and an access road at the El 
Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 
On May 17, 2011, Council awarded the Project construction contract to Granite 
Construction Company (Granite), in the amount of $1,390,743, and authorized 
expenditures for extra work in the amount of $111,260.  Council also authorized the 
execution of a contract with Flowers and Associates (Flowers) for construction support 
services in the amount of $109,412. 
 
CURRENT STATUS 
 
The extra road repair work was identified by staff due to existing poor conditions and 
Granite was directed to provide proposals for the extra work such that the work could be 
completed in a timely and economical fashion.  Granite submitted acceptable proposals 
for the extra work, and staff in consultation with Flowers, authorized the extra work to 



Council Agenda Report 
Increase In Construction Change Order Authority For The Zone 6 Pavement Preparation 
Project 
August 7, 2012 
Page 2 

 

proceed under the premise that there was adequate contract change order authority.  
Granite successfully completed the extra work in March 2012. 
 
During the drafting of and prior to approval of the contract change order, staff noticed 
that the contract change order authority was $111,260, which at 8 percent is lower than 
a more typical 10 percent change order authority.  Staff and Flowers had been tracking 
actual quantities measured for payment in considering proposed extra work, but were 
assuming an incorrect contract change order authority of $139,074.30, or 10 percent.  
Staff did not communicate the unique change order authority or catch the assumption in 
Flowers’ Summary of Quantities spreadsheet, before authorizing the extra work to 
proceed.  Therefore,  it  has been determined that an administrative error was made by 
staff.  Staff has negotiated with Flowers, and Flowers has agreed to a credit of 
$1,780.88, or 7 percent of construction contract overage, for services to be performed 
under their contract in a good faith effort to resolve their role in making the assumption.  
 
The total overall change order costs are $136,112.44.  This amount exceeded the 
change order authorization by $24,852.44, for a total project expenditure of 
$1,526,855.44.  This request will be the final encumbrance to complete the Project.  
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
FUNDING   
 
The following summarizes the additional expenditures recommended in this report: 
 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FUNDING SUMMARY 
 

 Base Contract Change Order 
 

Total 
 

Initial Contract Amount $1,390,743 $111,260 $1,502,003.00 

Proposed Increase -0- $24,852.44 $24,852.44 

Totals   $1,526,855.44 

 
The following summarizes all Project design costs, construction contract funding, and 
other Project costs. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Increase In Construction Change Order Authority For The Zone 6 Pavement Preparation 
Project 
August 7, 2012 
Page 3 

 

 
ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST 

 
*Cents have been rounded to the nearest dollar in this table.   

 

Design                                                                               Subtotal $58,646 

Construction Contract   $1,390,743 
Construction Change Order $136,112 
Construction Administration (by City Staff) $51,611 
Construction Management/Inspection (by Contract) $109,412 
Construction                                                                     Subtotal $1,687,878 

Project Total $1,746,524 
 
There are sufficient funds in the Streets Fund to cover the extra work item.   
 
 
PREPARED BY: Pat Kelly, Assistant Public Works Director/City Engineer/AH/mj 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Christine F. Andersen, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator’s Office 
 
 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  570.06 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2012 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Recreation Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
 
SUBJECT: Increase To Services Provided In The City/Santa Barbara Unified 

School District Afterschool Opportunities For Kids Program 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council increase estimated revenues and appropriations by $10,000 in the Parks 
and Recreation Department Fiscal Year 2013 Miscellaneous Grants Fund for an 
expansion of the Afterschool Opportunities for Kids Program funded from additional 
funds to be contributed by the Santa Barbara Unified School District. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On July 3, 2012, the City entered into an agreement with the Santa Barbara Unified 
School District to provide contract recreation services for Afterschool Opportunities for 
Kids (A-OK). This agreement provides up to $151,670 for staffing, supervision, and 
program supplies for six elementary school sites during Fiscal Year 2013. The District 
provides $104,285 and the City provides $47,385 in the approved agreement.  
 
On July 11, 2012, the District requested a $10,000 increase to the budget to provide 
SPARK training. SPARK is a research-based organization that disseminates evidence-
based afterschool physical education to program leaders serving students. The SPARK 
program strives to foster environmental and behavioral change by providing a 
coordinated package of curriculum, on-site staff development, consultation, and 
content-matched equipment. SPARK has provided materials, training, and consultation 
to over 100,000 teachers and program leaders worldwide.  
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The City’s commitment of $47,385 remains unchanged. The District’s commitment will 
increase to $114,285 for a total A-OK program budget of $161,670. The $10,000 
increased appropriation would be used for two-day initial program training, instruction 
booklets, recreational equipment, follow-up training, and consultant services for up to 40 
program leaders.   
 



Council Agenda Report 
Increase To Services Provided In The City/Santa Barbara Unified School District 
Afterschool Opportunities For Kids Program 
August 7, 2012 
Page 2 

 

PREPARED BY: Sarah Hanna, Recreation Programs Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Nancy L. Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  250.02 
 

 

 

  CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2012 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Accounting Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements For The Twelve 

Months Ended June 30, 2012 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council: 
 
A. Accept the Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year 

Ended June 30, 2012; and 
 
B. Approve the proposed adjustments to Fiscal Year 2012 estimated revenues and 

appropriations as contained in the attached Schedule of Proposed Budget 
Adjustments.  

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Each quarter, staff provides the City Council with interim financial statements and a 
narrative analysis in order to provide a comprehensive overview of how revenues and 
expenditures are performing relative to budget and current projections. Since the interim 
statements for this quarter are through June 30, 2012, they cover an entire year and 
represent preliminary year-end results, though they are subject to additional 
adjustments that may be necessary. Therefore, the focus of this report is to provide 
Council with a preliminary sense of how we ended the year in comparison to budgeted 
expectations.  
 
In addition, this report identifies certain proposed adjustments to the budget based on 
new information and/or unanticipated events that occurred since the adoption of the 
budget in June 2011.  One example of is the elimination of the City’s Redevelopment 
Agency and the creation of a Successor Agency, which requires final adjustments 
based on the results of the dissolution process.  
 
The accompanying interim financial statements (Attachment 1) present revenues and 
expenditures, with a comparison to budgeted amounts, for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2012.  Attachment 2 contains a narrative detailed analysis of the General Fund and 
enterprise funds. Attachment 3 includes all proposed adjustments to the Fiscal Year 
2012 Annual Budget.  A discussion of each is presented below. 



Council Agenda Report 
Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements For The Twelve Months Ended June 30, 
2012 
August 7, 2012 
Page 2 

 

Revenues and expenditures will continue to be analyzed and further adjusted in the 
next few weeks, as necessary, in preparation for the annual independent financial audit.  
After recording year-end adjustments, staff will return in September to the City Council 
to present final year-end results 
 
General Fund 
 
City Administrator 
 
The City Administrator budget has incurred unexpected retirement costs due to a 
change in the method that the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) uses in 
processing what is known as Retirement Benefit payments.  A Retirement Benefit 
payment occurs when a former employee’s retirement allowance exceeds the limit to be 
paid by a qualified benefit pension plan such as PERS, thereby requiring the former 
employer to fund the difference.  For those former employees that fall within this 
category, the City fully funded the retirement benefit during their employment.  As a 
result, in previous years PERS allowed the City to credit the payment against those 
normal contributions, thereby not causing an impact to the City budget.  However, in 
Fiscal Year 2012 PERS informed member agencies that taking a credit against normal 
contributions would no longer be allowed, which caused the City to incur additional 
retirement costs of $68,630.   
 
After submitting the required payment, staff contacted PERS to discuss the matter 
further.  As a result of those discussions, PERS decided to again allow the City to fund 
the Retirement Benefit payment by the “credit” method starting in Fiscal Year 2013. 
 
To cover the unanticipated payment to PERS for Fiscal Year 2012, staff recommends 
an appropriation of $68,630 from the General Fund appropriated reserves which has 
$229,402 available for appropriation.   
 
Police Department 
 
Due to payout of sick leave balances in connection with the unexpected retirement of a 
police captain totaling $115,900, the Police Department is expected to exceed its 
budget. 
 
In order to cover these unanticipated expenditures, staff recommends using General 
Fund appropriated reserves.  After posting the budget adjustment to the City 
Administrator’s department, described in the previous section of this report, the General 
Fund appropriated reserve will have $160,772 available for appropriation, enough to 
cover this expense. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements For The Twelve Months Ended June 30, 
2012 
August 7, 2012 
Page 3 

 

Community Development 
 
At the City Council meeting of July 17, staff presented an overview of the budgetary 
impacts to the General Fund as a result of the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency 
(RDA).  At that time, staff explained that certain project costs previously funded by the 
RDA were determined not to be enforceable obligations by the Oversight Board and, 
therefore, were disallowed from receiving funding either from the Redevelopment 
Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) established by the County or from existing RDA 
reserves held by the Successor Agency.   
 
Staff has completed a final accounting of the disallowed project costs, and a total of 
$485,307 in expenditures will need to be funded by the General Fund.  Of this amount: 

• $153,831 is due to administrative costs (e.g. personnel costs and legal services) 
exceeding the maximum allowable amount per AB 26; 

• $177,531 is due to engineering costs charged to capital improvement projects, 
which did not qualify as third party enforceable obligations; and   

• $153,945 is due to purchase orders for two capital improvement projects that 
were issued subsequent to the adoption of AB 26 and were thus deemed not to 
be enforceable obligations.   

 
In order to cover these unanticipated project costs in the General Fund, staff is 
recommending that a portion of the additional property tax revenues of $874,000 
received in June 2012 from the RDA dissolution be used as the funding source.  These 
additional revenues represent the City’s share (approximately 13%) of the tax increment 
revenues previously received by the RDA and now allocated to all taxing agencies, 
including the City of Santa Barbara. Therefore, staff recommends increasing estimated 
revenues and appropriations by $485,307.   
 
In addition to the disallowed project costs, there is an impact to General Fund revenues.  
The Police Department will not be receiving anticipated reimbursements for the 
Restorative Policing program for five months of the fiscal year, as this program was also 
denied funding.  The Police Department had projected revenues of $352,070 from the 
RDA, but only $205,374 will be reimbursed for program costs incurred prior to 
February 1, 2012, the RDA dissolution date.  As a result, revenue in the amount of 
$146,696 will not be realized. This unrealized revenue will be offset by the $388,693 in 
additional property tax revenues received that are over and above the $485,307 portion 
to be appropriated for the disallowed project costs. 
 
Successor Agency Funds 
 
As part of the review of the first ROPS (Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule), the 
Oversight Board approved various capital improvement projects that were already in 
progress.  However, the source of funding for the projects was changed from RDA bond 
proceeds to funding from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF).  As a 



Council Agenda Report 
Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements For The Twelve Months Ended June 30, 
2012 
August 7, 2012 
Page 4 

 

result of this change, project costs totaling $479,909 will be shifted from bond proceeds 
to the Successor Agency, thereby relieving bond funds for future re-appropriation to 
other capital improvement projects.  Staff recommends decreasing the RDA Bond Fund 
appropriations and increasing the Successor Agency Capital Fund appropriations by 
$479,909.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Summary by Fund Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for 

the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012 
2. Interim Financial Statements for the Twelve Months Ended 

June 30, 2012 (Narrative Analysis) 
3. Proposed Budget Adjustments 

 
PREPARED BY: Ruby Carrillo, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 
 



jhopwood
Text Box
Attachment 1







































Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements 
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012 (100% of Year Elapsed) 

 

1 

3-Year Variance
YTD Average Prior Yr

Annual YTD YTD YTD Percent Bench- Prior Year To
Budget Budget Actual Variance Rec'd mark YTD Actual

Sales & Use Tax 17,949,013$      17,949,013$       18,778,491$      829,478$      104.62% 100.00% 17,813,513$      5.4%
Property Tax 23,063,000        23,063,000         23,712,312        649,312        102.82% 100.00% 22,781,853        4.1%
UUT 7,144,500          7,144,500           7,059,850          (84,650)        98.82% 100.00% 6,907,720          2.2%
TOT 13,018,252        13,018,252         13,515,942        497,690        103.82% 100.00% 12,327,319        9.6%
Bus License 2,229,800          2,229,800           2,243,105          13,305          100.60% 100.00% 2,210,702          1.5%
Prop Trans Tax 410,000             410,000              418,507             8,507            102.07% 100.00% 373,818             12.0%
    Total Taxes 63,814,565        63,814,565         65,728,208        1,913,644     103.00% 100.00% 62,414,925        5.3%

License & Permits 182,900             182,900              215,969             33,069          118.08% 100.00% 206,376             4.6%
Fines & Forfeitures 2,927,016          2,927,016           2,712,400          (214,616)      92.67% 100.00% 2,856,888          -5.1%
Franchise Fee 3,593,200          3,593,200           3,372,562          (220,638)      93.86% 100.00% 3,439,892          -2.0%
Use of Money & Property 1,138,779          1,138,779           1,240,014          101,235        108.89% 100.00% 1,267,275          -2.2%
Intergovernmental 502,650             502,650              254,501             (248,149)      50.63% 100.00% 783,958             -67.5%
Fees & Charges 20,449,652        20,449,652         20,120,083        (329,570)      98.39% 100.00% 19,867,564        1.3%
Miscellaneous 9,360,886          9,360,886           9,494,278          133,392        101.42% 100.00% 9,227,215          2.9%
    Total Other 38,155,083        38,155,083         37,409,808        (745,275)      98.05% 37,649,167        -0.6%

Total Before Budgeted 
Variances 101,969,648      101,969,648       103,138,016      1,168,369     100,064,092      

Anticipated Year-End Variance 1,200,000          1,200,000           -                         (1,200,000)   0.00% 100.00% -                         0.0%

Total Revenues 103,169,648$    103,169,648$     103,138,016$    (31,632)$      99.97% 100.00% 100,064,092$    

Prior Year Analysis

Current Yr

Summary of Revenues

GENERAL FUND
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012

Current Year Analysis

General Fund Revenues 

The table below summarizes General Fund revenues for the twelve months ended June 30, 
2012. For interim financial statement purposes, revenues are reported on the cash basis (i.e. 
when the funds are received).  The table below does not include year-end adjusting entries to 
close the books, which will occur during the next several weeks, in preparation for the annual 
audit and compilation of the annual financial statements.  In September, after all year-end 
adjustments have been made, staff will present final year-end results.  Major revenues and 
significant variances through June 30 are discussed below. 

 

Attachment 2 



Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements 
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012 (100% of Year Elapsed) 

 

2 

Sales and Use Taxes 

Sales tax revenue received through June 30, 2012 includes revenues March 31, 2012. 
Revenues for the quarter ending June 30, 2012 will be received between July and September 
and counted as Fiscal Year 2012 revenues as part of the final year-end adjustments. However, 
revenues through March 31, 2012 grew 10.8% above revenues received through March 31 of 
the prior year.  Staff is still waiting to receive fourth quarter results to determine year-end 
accruals and final results.  However, based on available information, sales tax is projected to be 
$19.0 million, an 8.2% increase over last year.   

Property Tax 

Property tax revenue was above the adopted budget by $649,000.  The City received its first re-
distribution of property tax revenue from the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency in the 
amount of $874,000, which was not budgeted.  If not for the re-distribution payment, actual 
property tax revenues would be $225,000 below the adopted budget due to a continued 
struggling housing market. The secured and unsecured portion of property taxes, the largest 
piece of the total received, grew just 0.2%, below the assumed 1% annual growth.  

Transient Occupancy Tax 

TOT revenue was about $498,000 above the amended budget. However, once year-end 
accruals are recorded, revenues are expected to end the year at $637,000 above the amended 
budget and 9.6% over the prior year. This marks the highest collections in thirteen years.   

Franchise Fees 

Franchise fees are $220,000 below the approved budget.  However, this shortfall is primarily 
due to the timing and method of how the City receives these revenues.  In previous years, the 
City received cable franchise fee receipts on a monthly basis.  However, subsequent to the 
State taking over the franchise agreement, these receipts are now being remitted on a quarterly 
basis.  Once the fourth quarter revenues are recognized, franchise fees are projected to be 
3.4% higher than the prior year. 

Intergovernmental 

Intergovernmental revenue is reporting an unfavorable variance of $248,000 mostly due to 
mutual aid reimbursements being lower than projected. These revenues are generated when 
the Fire Department provides mutual aid assistance to other jurisdictions and fire agencies 
throughout the state. The City is reimbursed for actual costs plus an overhead factor.  This 
revenue is expected to have a shortfall of about $200,000 that will be partially offset by lower 
mutual aid overtime costs.    

Fees & Service Charges 
 
Overall, fees and service charges were about $330,000 below the amended budget. The table 
on the next page provides more details on fees and service charges by Department.  The more 
significant variances are also discussed. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements 
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012 (100% of Year Elapsed) 

 

3 

 
Community Development revenues are $366,000 below the approved budget due to expected 
shortfalls in both Planning and Building Permit revenues. The department has seen fewer 
projects than anticipated this year, due to a slow recovery of local development activity after the 
recession.  
 
Parks & Recreation revenues are $240,000 above the amended budget.  The revenue increase 
is primarily due to higher recreation program registrations, specifically in Aquatics and Adult 
Classes.  
 
Inter-Fund Charges are $391,300 below the approved budget mostly due to the dissolution of 
the RDA.  AB 26 limited administrative costs of a Successor Agency for staff, supplies and 
materials, and services.  Therefore, these projected reimbursement revenues did not fully 
materialize.      
 
Anticipated Year-End Variances and Budgeted Savings from Concessions 
 
It is important to note that the table on page 1 includes $1,200,000 in budgeted revenue 
variances through June 30, 2012 associated with anticipated year-end savings.  The Anticipated 
Year-End Variance is roughly equal to 1.2% of budgeted operating expenditures in the General 
Fund and represents what staff projected in favorable expenditure variances (i.e. expenditures 
under budget) for the year. As is the case each year, the Anticipated Year-End Variance 
budgeted will not reflect any actual revenues, but rather will be realized through expected 
favorable variances in expenditures by year-end.  

General Fund Expenditures 

The table on the next page summarizes the General Fund budgeted and year-to-date 
expenditures through June 30, 2012. The “Adjusted Annual Budget” column represents the 
adopted budget, appropriation carryovers from the prior year, and any supplemental 
appropriations approved by Council in the current year. 

Fees and Service Charges
General Fund

For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012

Percent
Annual YTD YTD Budget Received Prior Year Prior Year Percent

Department Budget Budget Actual Variance YTD YTD Variance Variance

Finance 860,000$        860,000$        845,240$        (14,760)$        98.3% 848,694$       (3,454)$         -0.4%
Community Development 4,525,570       4,525,570       4,159,694       (365,876)        91.9% 4,847,819      (688,125)       -14.2%
Parks & Recreation 2,354,257       2,354,257       2,593,990       239,733         110.2% 2,261,759      332,231        14.7%
Public Safety 499,673          499,673          607,178          107,505         121.5% 544,385         62,793          11.5%
Public Works 5,286,083       5,286,083       5,381,194       95,111           101.8% 4,891,886      489,308        10.0%
Library 675,575          675,575          675,593          18                 100.0% 776,256         (100,663)       -13.0%
Inter-Fund Charges 6,248,494       6,248,494       5,857,194       (391,300)        93.7% 5,696,765      160,429        2.8%

Total 20,449,652$    20,449,652$    20,120,083$    (329,570)$      98.4% 19,867,564$   252,519$      1.3%



Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements 
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012 (100% of Year Elapsed) 

 

4 

The table includes actual expenditures without encumbrances, and a separate column for the 
variance after considering encumbrances.  Inclusion of encumbrances can significantly distort 
the analysis of budgeted and actual expenditures. Outstanding encumbrances include 
appropriations that were carried forward from the prior year and contracts.  The following 
discussion and analysis does not include the impact of encumbrances.   

The amended budget of $103.7 million compared to actual expenditures of $100.2 million, 
resulted in a favorable variance of $3.5 million.  Although all departments are reporting 
expenditures under the amended budget, staff is still processing payments and will be adjusting 
for accrued payroll costs applicable to Fiscal  Year 2012, which will narrow the gap 
considerably.  Nonetheless, after all year-end adjustments are posted, staff anticipates a 
favorable expenditure variance based on current information.  The most significant variances 
are explained below.   

Fire Department expenditures are below the amended budget by approximately $407,000.  
The variance is due to salary and benefit cost savings from vacant positions as a result of 
employee retirements during the year and lower mutual aid overtime costs.   

Community Development expenditures are approximately $1.0 million below the amended 
budget; however, there will be additional expenditures charged to the department as a result of 
the dissolution of the RDA. Part of the favorable variance will still materialize due to position 
vacancies during the year.   
 
 

YTD
Adjusted Variance
Annual YTD YTD Without Encum-

Department Budget Budget Actual Encumbrance brance $ %

Mayor & Council 725,196$            725,196$          701,933$          23,263$            -$                   23,263$            3.2%
City Attorney 1,950,640           1,950,640         1,905,767         44,873              8,325              36,548              1.9%
City Administrator 1,971,959           1,971,959         1,896,872         75,087              984                 74,103              3.8%
Administrative Svs. 1,947,674           1,947,674         1,751,394         196,280            81,073            115,207            5.9%
Finance 4,392,750           4,392,750         4,263,813         128,937            49,773            79,164              1.8%
Police 34,532,143         34,532,143       34,122,327       409,816            18,923            390,893            1.1%
Fire 21,086,991         21,086,991       20,680,182       406,809            7,352              399,457            1.9%
Public Works 6,823,956           6,823,956         6,456,846         367,110            68,266            298,844            4.4%
Parks & Recreation 12,795,695         12,795,695       12,620,853       174,842            124,621          50,221              0.4%
Library 4,032,487           4,032,487         3,775,583         256,904            88,443            168,461            4.2%
Community Development 10,091,759         10,091,759       9,030,477         1,061,282         40,742            1,020,540         10.1%
Community Promotion 3,365,063           3,365,063         2,987,525         377,538            -                     377,538            11.2%
    Total 103,716,314$     103,716,314$   100,193,572$   3,522,741$       488,503$        3,034,239$       2.9%

% of annual budget 100.0% 96.6% 3.4% 0.5% 2.9%

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

Variance With Encumb

SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND

For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012
YTD



Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements 
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012 (100% of Year Elapsed) 

 

5 

Enterprise Fund Revenues and Expenses 

Unlike the General Fund, which relies primarily on taxes to subsidize programs and services, 
Enterprise Fund operations are financed primarily from user fees and other non-tax revenues. 
The table below summarizes Enterprise Fund revenues and expenses through June 30, 2012.  
The expenses shown in the table do not include outstanding encumbrances at June 30; 
inclusion of encumbrances can significantly distort the analysis of budgeted and actual 
expenses.  Outstanding encumbrances include appropriations that were carried forward from 
prior year as part of the appropriation carryovers and contracts.    

 
Annual YTD YTD YTD YTD 3 Year YTD %
Budget Budget Actual Variance Percent Average Actual Variance

Water Fund

Revenues 38,167,816$      38,167,816$     37,427,035$    (740,781)$        98.1% 100.0% 32,461,686$    15.3%

Expenses 43,447,024        43,447,024       37,462,992     5,984,032        86.2% 100.0% 29,405,417      27.4%

Wastewater Fund

Revenues 16,395,810        16,395,810       16,461,528     65,718            100.4% 100.0% 15,007,080      9.7%

Expenses 17,667,788        17,667,788       16,613,485     1,054,303        94.0% 100.0% 18,166,168      -8.5%

Downtown Parking Fund

Revenues 7,036,049         7,036,049        7,649,008       612,959           108.7% 100.0% 6,764,166        13.1%

Expenses 7,582,431         7,582,431        7,181,044       401,387           94.7% 100.0% 6,524,300        10.1%

Airport Fund

Revenues 15,030,488        15,030,488       14,520,610     (509,878)          96.6% 100.0% 13,611,385      6.7%

Expenses 17,910,688        17,910,688       16,980,362     930,326           94.8% 100.0% 13,898,814      22.2%

Golf Fund

Revenues 2,060,146         2,060,146        1,933,780       (126,366)          93.9% 100.0% 1,903,897        1.6%

Expenses 2,065,870         2,065,870        1,905,703       160,167           92.2% 100.0% 1,934,861        -1.5%

Waterfront Fund

Revenues 12,203,518        12,203,518       12,683,080     479,562           103.9% 100.0% 11,462,561      10.6%

Expenses 11,981,963        11,981,963       11,398,888     583,075           95.1% 100.0% 11,340,726      0.5%

SUMMARY OF REVENUES & EXPENSES
Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Current Year Analysis Prior Year Analysis



Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements 
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012 (100% of Year Elapsed) 

 

6 

The following discussion highlights some of the more significant revenue and expense 
variances of the enterprise funds, in relation to budget or prior year. 

Water Fund 

Water Fund revenues are approximately $0.7 million below the approved budget.  The shortfall 
is attributable to a reduction in water sales, these revenues are $0.9 million under budget due to 
lower water consumption.  Increases were reported in water service and meter fee revenues 
due to permit fees from the El Encanto Hotel project, which partially offset the decrease in water 
sales.  

Expenses for the Water Fund are under the amended budget by $6.0 million.  The variance is 
mostly due to lower water production and distribution costs that have also caused savings in 
water treatment chemicals and supplies, as well as energy costs.  The department also realized 
savings in personnel costs due to position vacancies during the year.  Lastly, the Water Fund 
incurred lower interest payments to the State for the new loan that is funding the Cater Ozone 
and Ortega Groundwater projects.  Overall, cost savings more than offset the reported revenue 
shortfall.   

Wastewater Fund 

Wastewater Fund revenues are in line with the budget.  Wastewater Fund expenses are about 
$1.1 million below the amended budget.  The variance is due to lower expenses in materials, 
supplies and services, which are expended throughout the year as needed.  

Downtown Parking 

Downtown Parking Fund revenues are $0.6 over the approved budget.  The monthly parking 
program, particularly in the Granada Garage which has the highest permit holders and highest 
rates, is popular among larger employers in the area and has contributed to higher revenues.  
Another significant increase is in hourly parking revenues.  Due to an improving economy, there 
are more businesses downtown, which has led to parkers spending more time in the area 
thereby generating more parking revenues.  Expenses are reporting a favorable variance of 
$0.4 million. 

Airport Fund 

Airport Fund revenues are about $0.5 million below the amended budget.  Continued 
bankruptcies and mergers in the airline industry have lead to reduced number of airlines, planes 
and seats causing a decrease in passenger traffic.  As a result of the decrease in passenger 
traffic, parking revenues did not meet projections.  Additionally, ongoing construction in the 
short-term parking lot also negatively impacted parking revenues.    

Expenses are $0.9 million below the amended budget.  Most of the variance is due to personnel 
cost savings as a result of position vacancies in Patrol, Marketing, and Maintenance.  There 
were also cost savings in facilities maintenance, as equipment at the new terminal was under 
warranty and any necessary repairs did not incur additional costs.  The decrease in expenses 
offset the reported revenue shortfall.  



Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements 
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012 (100% of Year Elapsed) 

 

7 

Golf Fund 

Revenues improved from the prior year due to good golf course conditions and favorable 
weather, in addition to the Golf Course continuing to aggressively market its services and 
providing promotions to encourage play.  However by year-end the Golf Course still did not 
meet projections, as green fee revenues ended the year about 7% below budget.   

Golf Fund expenses were slightly below the approved budget, mostly due to salary and benefit 
savings from an employee retirement and underfilling a position.  The department also deferred 
facility maintenance, including repainting the clubhouse; the budget savings offset the revenue 
shortfall.   

Waterfront Fund 

Revenues are above the approved budget by $0.5 million.  The increase is due to parking 
revenue at the Harbor West lot being higher than the prior year, as a result of the installation of 
self-pay parking stations that accept credit cards.  Marina management revenue is also higher 
due to an increase in slip transfers.  Lastly, there was a significant increase in cruise ship visits 
during the spring and fall than in previous years, which realized $93,000 more in cruise ship 
revenues.  As for expenses, they are reporting a favorable variance mostly due to lower debt 
service costs than projected.    

 



Attachment 3

Increase Addition to
Increase (Decrease) in (Use of)

(Decrease) in Estimated Fund
Appropriations Revenues Balance

GENERAL FUND
City Administrator

Benefits- Retirement 68,630$           -$                 (68,630)$           

Police Department
Benefits- Retirement 115,900           -                   (115,900)           

Community Development
Administrative Costs (RDA Dissolution) 153,831           -                   (153,831)           

Non-Departmental
Appropriated Reserves (184,530)          -                   184,530             
Property Tax Revenues -                   485,307           485,307             
Transfer to General Capital Outlay fund for Capital Improvement 
Projects- Engineering Costs 177,531           -                   (177,531)           
Transfer to General Capital Outlay fund for Capital Improvement 
Projects- Plaza del Mar Restroom Renovation and Pershing 
Park Restroom Renovation 153,945           -                   (153,945)           

Total General Fund 485,307$         485,307$          0$                     

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Capital Outlay Fund 
Transfers in from Non-Departmental (RDA Dissolution) -$                 331,476$          331,476$           
Engineering Costs:
Helena Parking Lot Development 9,064               -                   (9,064)               
West Beach Pedestrian Imp 40,343             -                   (40,343)             
Fire Dept Administration Annex 43,501             -                   (43,501)             
Chase Palm Park Lighting/Electrical Upgrade 5,124               -                   (5,124)               
DP Structure Construction Imp 28,790             -                   (28,790)             
Lower West Downtown Street Lighting 44,714             -                   (44,714)             
Cabrillo Pavilion Arts Ctr Assessment Study 5,995               -                   (5,995)               
Project Costs:
Plaza Del Mar Restroom Renovation 68,170             -                   (68,170)             
Pershing Park Restroom Renovation 85,775             -                   (85,775)             

Total Capital Outlay Fund 331,476$         331,476$          -$                  

RDA Bond Fund
Helena Parking Lot Development (39,658)$          -$                 39,658$             
Plaza De La Guerra (2,420)              -                   2,420                
Fire Dept Administration Annex (426,294)          -                   426,294             
Carrillo Rec Ctr Restoration (11,537)            -                   11,537               

Total RDA Bond Fund (479,909)$        -$                 479,909$           

Successor Agency Capital Fund
Helena Parking Lot Development 39,658.00$      -$                 (39,658)$           
Plaza De La Guerra 2,420               -                   (2,420)               
Fire Dept Administration Annex 426,294           -                   (426,294)           
Carrillo Rec Ctr Restoration 11,537             -                   (11,537)             

Total Successor Agency Capital Fund 479,909$         -$                 (479,909)$         

City of Santa Barbara
Interim Financial Statements for the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2012

Proposed Budget Adjustments



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  520.04 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2012 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Chief’s Staff, Police Department 
 
SUBJECT: Police Department Update  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council receive an oral presentation from the Police Chief regarding the Santa 
Barbara Police Department. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
As requested by the Mayor and City Council, beginning on December 6, 2011, Police 
Chief Cam Sanchez will give an oral presentation to Council regarding the status of the 
Police Department and its operations.  This presentation will be part of a series of 
updates and will occur on a periodic basis. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Chief Sanchez, Police Chief 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Cam Sanchez, Chief of Police 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  440.05 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2012 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Conference With Labor Negotiator 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code Section 54957.6, to consider 
instructions to City negotiator Kristy Schmidt, Employee Relations Manager, regarding 
negotiations with the City’s General bargaining unit, the Police Management 
Association, the new Fire Management Association, and regarding discussions with 
certain unrepresented managers about salaries and fringe benefits.  
 
SCHEDULING:  Duration, 45 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
PREPARED BY: Kristy Schmidt, Employee Relations Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo López, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 


	1.DOC
	2.DOC
	3.DOC
	4.DOC
	5.DOCX
	6.DOC
	7.DOC
	8.DOC
	9.DOC
	10.PDF
	11.DOC
	12.DOC
	13.DOC
	14.DOC
	15.PDF
	16.DOC
	17.PDF
	18.DOC
	19.DOC
	Mayor
	Randy Rowse
	Bendy White
	AUGUST 7, 2012
	AGENDA
	ORDER OF BUSINESS



